

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: City of Flint water contract

The contract would be with the Great Lakes Water Authority.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you

From: Ryan, Howard (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: City of Flint water contract

Can you guys let me know for Maggie? Thanks.

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:59 AM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Subject: City of Flint water contract

Hi Howard-

Following up on our call. Senate Dem Policy is wondering if City of Flint were to switch back to the DWSD would the contract be with DWSD or would it be with the newly formed Great Lakes Water Authority?

Thanks,
Maggie

Maggie Pallone
Deputy Director
Policy and Legislative Affairs
Department of Environmental Quality
517-599-6190 (cell)
PalloneM@michigan.gov

Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:54 AM
To: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint

Suzanne:

She wants a grant.

Randy,

From: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

\$18 million in an emergency loan or \$18 million in grant money?

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

Suzanne:

We are preparing a chronology of KWA and DWSD for Wayne with as much information as we have. We spoke to Natasha this morning and she wants the state to give them \$18M to temporarily connect to Detroit until KWA is available. Wayne asked that we request a formal letter from Flint on this request.

Randy,

From: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:01 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

Thanks. I tried to call you because I'm in a pension meeting and was going to ask you to call Wayne. My guess is most of this was handled between Andy and Roger.

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint

Suzanne:

When you have a minute, please give me a call and I will update you.